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Received Questions for Light Tactical Trailers Government Response

1 9/3/2014
In Attachment 0002, Drawing 13230E6527, 

what is the required thickness of the aluminum?

Please see the updated Drawing NOR 13230E6527 to 

include the thickness in FBO per Amendment 0002 .

2 9/3/2014

In Attachment 0003, Drawing 06008A0009 

refers to Drawing 06008A0012, but there 

is no drawing 06008A0012.  

Can that drawing be provided?

Please see added Drawing  06008A0012 in FBO per 

Amendment 0004.

3 9/3/2014
Please advise whether progress 

payment is authorized for this opportunity.

Clause 52.232-16, PROGRESS PAYMENTS is 

contained in the Solicitation. Progress payments 

are authorized.

4 9/2/2014

Is the Government looking for additional sources 

for trailer manufacturing, or is the past 

performance on the LTT-HC trailer manufacturing 

going to be critical enough that we have very little 

chance to win an award if we have not manufactured 

trailers in the past?  

All offerors will be evaluated in 

accordance with Sections L & M of the Solicitation.

5 9/8/2014

CDRL’s A003, A006, and A009 appear to be requirements 

for an  item that has not yet been designed, developed 

and  tested. As the LTT-HC appears to be a build to print  

project, are these CDRL’s necessary for this effort?

CDRLS are required to be completed during 

performance of the contract. Specifically, CDRLs 

A003, A006 and A009 are required to support 

Production Verification Testing.

6 9/8/2014

When is the closing date for Questions and Answers for 

the following RFP?:

23--Light Tactical Trailer Heavy Chassis (LTT-HC) 

Solicitation Number: W56HZV13R0209

All questions must be received by the Government 

by close of business (COB) 16 September 2014.

7 9/10/2014 What is the password for Attachment 0009?
The password on Attachment 0009 has been 

removed per Amendment 0003.

AS OF 03 OCTOBER 2014 - NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED



8 9/22/2014

In Attachment 0003, please advise if the following 

drawings are available:

52 - 12449503

53 - 12449506

56 - 12342077

Please see added Drawings   12449503, 12449506, 

and 12342077 in FBO per Amendment 0005.

9 9/29/2014

In regards to drawings 12449503, 12449506, and 

12342077, how many of each item are required per 

assembly?

The TDP has been updated and the quantities can be 

found on the top drawing 06008A0000, sheet 1.

10 9/26/2014

With both runflats illustrated within the TDP 

(drawings 12342638 and 12561892), please confirm 

which runflat is actually required?

Per the LTT-HC TDP, the PN referenced in drawing 

12561892 is required.

11 9/26/2014

If the assembly in drawing 12561892 is the required 

runflat, does the Government intend to update the tire 

and wheel drawings to reflect Hutchinson as the only 

approved source?

Drawing 12561892 reflects Hutchinson Industries, 

Inc. as the approved source of supply for this part.

12 9/26/2014

Does the Government understand that the change to the 

MRF runflat will yield product that is different than all 

past fielded LTT trailers beneath all past contracts?

Per the LTT-HC TDP, the PN referenced in drawing 

12561892 is required for all new design work and 

procurement.  


